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From: Matt Walker <mawalker@cscos.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 8:46 AM
To: Dan Warner <dwarner@paragonec.net>; Gail Montplaisir <gail@taurusdev.com>;
nsmith@normansmitharchitecture.com; Mark Yeager <myeager@taurusdev.com>
Cc: Hayden Haas <HHaas@cscos.com>; Nevin Bradford <NBradford@cscos.com>; Jordan Berti
<JBerti@cscos.com>; Anthony DiGiovanni <ADiGiovanni@cscos.com>; Angel Alejo <AAlejo@cscos.com>
Subject: RE: South Salina BCP -- Weekly Progress Mtg Notes 10-10-22
 
Good Morning All,
 
Below are notes from this mornings meeting.
 
Last Week:
 


·        Licensed plumber was onsite late in the week to stub stormwater system into the site so it could be
inspected by the county.


·        PEC set manholes.
 
This Week
 


·        Start removing contaminated soil for landfill disposal (see note below about manifests).
·        Construct the underground stormwater retention system. Will probably take 1.5 weeks.


 
Commitments:
 


·        Salina 1st and PEC: Work out manifest signature arrangements.
·        PEC: will send shipping and disposal documents.


 
General Discussion:



mailto:mawalker@cscos.com

mailto:christopher.mannes@dec.ny.gov

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cscos.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchristopher.mannes%40dec.ny.gov%7C547b0458bd314d9def0708daaac5f400%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638010064438371054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ld447tklZi27rZ0HLUDwys2aSoPy92Mr1kwoF0AVwSU%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fc%26s-engineers-inc-%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchristopher.mannes%40dec.ny.gov%7C547b0458bd314d9def0708daaac5f400%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638010064438371054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lbLtauYUysqzyd0Uh4QSSsFmS0HpKcpGEYcOLLu69uU%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FCSCompanies1968%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchristopher.mannes%40dec.ny.gov%7C547b0458bd314d9def0708daaac5f400%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638010064438371054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RBBzCpf4oizpX%2FHFtptnDbHNGNbdcPzz5cds7xwyIiU%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FC_SCompanies&data=05%7C01%7Cchristopher.mannes%40dec.ny.gov%7C547b0458bd314d9def0708daaac5f400%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638010064438526872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jJST7cdMtAZ5x7VY7rBWiBaz7%2FkNrqE%2F6ndBQhnefT0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fc_scompanies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchristopher.mannes%40dec.ny.gov%7C547b0458bd314d9def0708daaac5f400%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638010064438526872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jv6bG%2FkK8eCUe5D8eR8Q%2B9zQivw5%2FJ9PmiN9UxH9CdE%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cscos.com%2Fcareers&data=05%7C01%7Cchristopher.mannes%40dec.ny.gov%7C547b0458bd314d9def0708daaac5f400%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638010064438526872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8pu1emLqy%2FDqx%2Fmx%2BLQ%2FyGRklvxecxuNmrmrG%2Fpc5SI%3D&reserved=0

mailto:mawalker@cscos.com



CéS

CCOMPANIES®








 
·        Week of October 17, 2022 to start soil stabilization. Will probably take about 3 weeks.


 
LMK if you have questions.
 
Matt
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